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Tariq Habash <habash@tcf.org>

Requesting updates 

ED FOIA Manager <EDFOIAManager@ed.gov> Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 11:53 AM
To: Tariq Habash <habash@tcf.org>, ED FOIA Manager <EDFOIAManager@ed.gov>

This e-mail is in response to your request for a status on the subject following FOIA requests: REQUESTS #18-00876-F,
18-00887-F, and 18-00888-F.

 

Status:

 

Conducting Search for responsive records. Once the search for responsive records has been completed the status
will be updated accordingly. In the interim, you can monitor the status of your request via email to

EDFOIAManager@ed.gov.

 

We understand how important your FOIA Request is to you and want to handle it as soon as possible but we must
process all FOIA request in their order of receipt. Please accept our apologies for any inconvenience.

 

The analyst that has been assigned to your request has been notified in hopes to provide you with additional

information.

 

Thank you for contacting the U.S. Department of Education FOIA Service Center!

 

ED FOIA Manager

U.S. Department of Education

FOIA Service Center

400 Maryland Avenue SW

Room 218-52

Washington, DC 20202

FSC Hotline: (202) 401-8365

 

 

From: Tariq Habash [mailto:habash@tcf.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:32 AM 
To: ED FOIA Manager 
Subject: Requesting updates

 

I am requesting updates on the following FOIA requests that have passed their 20 day deadlines. Exhibit 4

Case 1:18-cv-01120   Document 1-4   Filed 05/10/18   Page 1 of 2
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18-00876-F

18-00887-F

18-00888-F

 

 

 

--

Tariq Habash

Policy Associate

 

The Century Foundation

2040 S Street, NW  2nd Floor, Washington DC 20009

Phone: 202.683.4836   Cell: 513.649.4429
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Exhibit 4
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